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City of Calistoga
Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Susan Sneddon, City Clerk
DATE: February 16, 2010

SUBJECT: Establish the City Council and Community Resources Commission
Joint Meeting Date

ISSUE: Establish the City Council and Community Resources Commission
(CRC) Joint meeting date.

RECOMMENDATION: Confirm March 11, 2010 at 5:30 p.m. for the City Council
and CRC Joint meeting to be held in the Community Center.

DISCUSSION: Council requested that a date be set to hold a joint meeting with
the CRC and the City Council to discuss the status of the CRC’s current Fiscal
Year 2009/2010 work plan, and provide direction for the elements of the
2010/2011 CRC work plan.

The CRC will be identifying topics to discuss at the joint meeting at their next
regularly scheduled meeting to be held on February 17, 2010. Staff wishes to
confirm the date and time for this joint meeting to be held on Thursday, March
11, 2010 at 5:30 p.m. Please forward any ideas for discussion and suggestions
for the March 11" meeting to staff.



